BRAINARD CHAPEL SEVENTH DAY ADVENTIST CHURCH

105 Henry Street, Greeneville

STER
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The home of Homer Elder was located on the
corner of Wesley and Clem Streets. Mrs.
Biggs moved in with the Elder family and
began Bible and health reform studies. From
these modest beginning in 1949, grew the
Seventh Day Adventist Church on Wesley
Street.

The faithfulness and hard work of this group
was rewarded when enough money was
raised to build a proper church on Henry
Street. The building was begun in 1953 and
was completed in 1959.

The church was named Brainard Chapel in
appreciation of Frank Brainard who
volunteered his time to see that the church
was completed. R. C. Brown the the first
Elder of the church.



